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Transcript of Interview of Staffer 3
Conducted on July 19,2023

Interyview of BSTAFFER 3, -conducted

| virtually via Zoom.

Pursuant to agreement, béfore Vicki L.

Forman, Court Reporter and Notary Public in drid

for the State 6f Maryland;
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Transcript of Interview of Staffer 3
‘Conducted on July 19,2023

PROCEEDINGES
. BTAFFER 8
was examined and testified as follows:

EXAMINATION BY COUNSEL FOR THE OCE

BY MS. CRUMP:

Q Good afternoen, Staffer 3,
A Good aftérnocon.

Q My name 1s Kristina Crump. I'm counsel

| _with:thQFOffice‘Qf'CongrésSiénal‘Eth$03:and_jéinéd
| by me toddy are Peter Tilly and Indhiié thiﬁaz;
-_ both from my office. Today we are :u;n.d_e:ftakiﬁge a
- remote video interview of Staffer 3. Today's date

| is July 19, 2023 and the time is 2304 p.m.

T would like to rote the witness has been

provided the False Statements Act acknowledgment

form énd that she has signed that acknowledgment

form and returned it‘to-oﬁr\office.

With that out  of the way, Staffer 3, I
would like.to ask.you'SOme questions. First being
between February 2022 and March 2022 what was your

role in Representative Cherfilus-McCormick’'s

- office?

888.433.3767 | WWW.PLANETDEPOS.COM
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A February 2022 is when I cams on board in

ffﬁhé-bfiice-and‘I came on board as the Digital

| Director.

0 #And did you remain in that xole while

| working for the Congresswoman's office?

A No, I-did net, I don't remenber exactly

| when., Maybe a couple of months down the line I

| Digital Director.

or are you still Digital Director and Press

Secretary?

Director. I became the Communications Director

~and now the office has a Press Secretary.

|

| absorbed the role Press ";{secretary* in addition to

Q And ther has your xole shifted since then

A No, since then I became the Communications

Q Who is the Press Secretary for the office?

A His name is Jonathan Levin.

Q And you are the Congresswoman's
Communications Director for her official office
currently?

A Yes.

Q And did ybu assume that role around March

B N Tt T P T T S T o 13T Y 3 15
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| of 20237

A I believe so, yes,

Q Going pack to the begifining when you

- started as her Digital Dixeat@r; defdid,you;bEQLn

| working for the Congressworian's office?

A So the Congrésswoman, &he asked me if I

could come on board to help in the congéssional
.gbffﬁce tG.bé her Digital Dire¢tor so through the

 Conigresswomarn .

Q How did you know the Congresswoman prior
to going to work for her in her official office?

A I worked as .a contractor for her campalgn,

Q0 T know that the Congresswoman ran for
office multiple tines so could you flag for meé
which campaigns of the CmngreSSwoman‘sfymu worked
on as a ¢ontractor?

A Yes, so it was the special election which

I believe I came on board arcund July or August of

2021,

Q And where are you based? I D.C.?
A I'm based in the West Palm Beach office.

0 And were you based in West Palm Beach when

B e o TV TSRS T T
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| you worked on the campaign in 2021, the beginning

| of 20222

i\ 'Well;-What-ﬁQ you mean "based"?

0 8o it sounds like when working for thé

| congrésswoman's official office you worked from
1-the West Palm Beach distriet office; is that

| correct?

‘Q When you worked for the _Cc;mgxesswgmanﬂ's-'

| congressional campaign whete weére you ‘based?

A Well, I was a contractor but I lived in

I' West Palm Beach.

Q  And wére you working doing work —- wetre

4 | you doing your contracted work for the campaign

from home or ﬁargbyou-dging your centracted work
- from a campaign office?
A No, it's remotely so from home, yeah.
Q Got it, okay. 1In the Congresswoman’'s
official office who do you report to currently?
A Currently I report to Stéffer One who is
our Chief of Staff;

Q.  And have you always reported to

888.433.3767 | WWW.PLANETDEPOS.COM
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,;:ﬁtafﬁer one?
ﬁ"YGS@_
| in the Congresswoman's official office?

| who was the former Chief of Staff.

| you've been reporting to hex Chief of Staff?

=
=

A. As long as she's been the Chief of Staff,
Q Prior to 8taffer One who did you report to
A Prior ko that T reported to Staffer Four

0 So fair to say that when you've been

working for the Congresswoman's official office

A Yes.

Q I guess I should start at the ‘beginﬁirigs
When you came on as Digital Director what

were your primary ;‘mspc‘msibilitig,s in that role?

A PRrimarily it was social media, copy, &lso

e-mails, updating the website and I believe it
also included organizing town halls.
Q And then when you absorbed the role of
Press Secretary did you_gain any additional p
- responsibilities? |
| A Yes.

Q What were those?

888.433.3767 | WWW.PLANETDEPOS.COM
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A. Managing press relationships, writing

| press releases, speeches.

:Q And now I take it do you not do that work

| anymore and thﬁt‘é’heen:abSDxbed:by the_mew-éfess

| Secretary?

A For the most part, yes,

@ And then novw .as the Communications

;?Diregtor-What do your primary respongibilities

| entail?

A Ih the Communicatiens Director role it's

| primarily planning and strategy and overseeing the

Efﬁress Secretary, the digital pieces,

Q TIs that planning and strategy for

4 | communications or more broadly thanh that?

A No, just communications,

Q During your time working for the

' Congresswoman's official office have you been

responsible for official communications'like

- franked mail or franked videos?

A Yes.

Q When were yéu responsible for franked

communications?

888.433.3767 | WWW_PLANETDEPOS.COM
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o
I_I .

K Well, responsible meaning the task in ‘ths

'iapproval-pxa¢935?

Q I guess T can be more gpecific.

Have you ever been responsible for

| creating franked mailers or franked videos while

working for the Congresswoman?

A Yes.

‘D And when weré you respoénsible for creating

| those franked communications for the

| Congresswoman's office?

A More & as the =- once T became the Press

- Becretary,

Q Do-ydu.remembér roughly when thét was?
A No, I don't.
Q We'll probably revisit it and maybe we'll
refresh your recollection then.
| Have you ever worked -- so other than the

special election that we discussed, have you

" worked for the Congresswoman's campaign. since you

went to work for her official office?
A I didn't work for the campaign but I

volunteered.
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© When did you volunteer for the campaign

| after joining the Congresswoman's official office?

A I don't remember the date exactly but it

| was the slection following the special election.

Q Was that a full-time or part-time
volunteer role?

A Part-time for sure. I mean there -- I
would say part-time T guess. |

Q@ And so you were doing this part-time
;volunteering whila;Ycuvwefe=w¢rking for the
members of the official office?

A Correct,

Q And again; you were based from your hdme
ih.West.Paim Eeaah'when'yguhwere doing this
volunteering; is that right?

A Correct, yes.

| @ And were you paid for your volunteer work
~on the campaign?

A No.

Q You have worked on various mailers and
content for the Congresswoman's campaign, correct?

A For the -~ T'm sorry, say again,

888.433.3767 | WWW.PLANETDEPOS.COM
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~ Condicted on Tuly 19, 2023

@ For rhe Congresswoman's campalgns?
Q) Have you ever beén ~- T should .rephrase.

You were & vontractor for her campdign

f during-therspeci&i-el@étiﬂﬁ, torrect?

A Corfedt, |

@ And you weré paid for that contracted
work, porrect?

A Correct.

Q And then you VQTlunteeir:-éd'i_ater when she
ran for reelection after she assumed office;
correct?

A Yes, corrvect,

Q And how did the natute of your work c¢hange
from when you were a tontracter fc#Wheﬁ'yOu were a
volunteer?

A Well, the time.

Q You spent less time volunteering thaﬂ you
had as a contractor?

A Yes. |

Q@ And when you were a contractor for the

campalgn were you a contractor through your

e

| " PLANET DEPOS
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 ¢ompany-Cbmpany:Two?

A Yes, .

M8, CRUMP: I would like to go ahead and

| pull up tab one.

(Interview Exhibit 1 was farked for

| identifiQaﬁiéﬁ?éna_attadhed}t@ the transeript.)

| BY Ms. CRuME:

O 'This is & two page document. I'll give

- you a _cha'_n:e'é to review it before we start talking
- about it. 1'1l start up hgre at the top and when
: you're ready just let me know and .I_' --wi‘i;], scroll.

' fdv.:Qwﬂ 1

A Okay,

MS. FINK: Can you zoom in a little bit,

iﬁpleasa?

MS, CRUMP: Sure,
MS, FINK: Thank you.

MS. CRUMP: 1Is that better?

MS. FINK: Yes. Is this the bottom of the

chain?
MS, CRUMP: No, I'm going to scroll down

but just let me know when you're ready for me to

888.433.3767 | WWW.PLANETDEPOS.COM

23-7239_0200




=T - T I N O S - R

T T = B e ol ol sl srol ool vt SR ol e
MO O WO - o,y s W N B o

'Tfanﬁscﬁjjmfl_:itefview of Staffer 3

Conducted o July 19,2023 16

| do so.

MS. FINK: Can we statt at the bottom up?

| That's how this one reads T think.

MS, CRUMP: Suré,
MS. FINK! Thank you.
OHF WITNESS: Okay, you can scroll up.
MS. CRUMP: Are you ready; counsel?
MS, FINK: Yeés, thank you.
(Pausé in the proceedings.)
THE WITNESS: Okay.
BY MS. CRUMP:.
Q Do you -sée that this is an é-mail chain
. from July 21, 20227
A Yes,
0 And the people involved changes as the
e-mail is distributed but you. can see that at one

point there was a message that was sent from the

3 | Congresswoman Sheila Cherfilus-McCormick to Mark

Goodrich and you, do you see that?
A Yes,

Q And that's a communication dated July 21,

2022 at 8:41 a.m.

T T i S T AN

“PLANET DEPOS
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Welte on the same page?
A Yes.

0 Do you recall this truth tiailer being a

| campaign mailer?

MS. FINK: Is it possible to see the

~attachients tol view the maller?

MS. CRUMP: I do not have them up at the

1m0méﬁtbet_if Wa'ﬂeﬁditg gakaﬂa break'latér _
“happy to gét it and provide it.
;;BX”MS@'CRﬂMEﬁ

O Just based on the naming corvention of

- itself do you recall a campaign mailer that was

A Vaguely, yes; I do:. I don't remenbér, It

would be great Lo see it.

Q But you remember =- whether or not that's
what's attached here we can address later but you

do recall that there was a truth campaign mailer

that was dealt with during the 2022 reelection

campaign, right?

A Yes, I believe soy

0 Do you see that Sheila Cherfilus-McCormick

888.433.3767 | WWW.PLANETDEPOS.COM
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:iin her e-mail to you and Mark Goodrich says "Matrk,
{ please send this out in the mail immediately.
Thank you so much" and then there's some emojis

| under that? Do you see that?

A Yes.

Q Why was- the Congresswoman e-mailing Mark

| Good#ich and telling him to put this in the mall

| immediately, do you know?

A No.

0 Was Mark Goodrich the campaign manager of

‘the camnpaign?

A Of 20227
Q We can start there, sure.
Was Mark 'God.dri-ch the marager of thé 2022
reelection campaign?
A I believe he was the laéd,-yes.
O ‘Do you know if Mark Goodrich was the

campaign manager of the 2022 special election

- campaign?

A I believe, yes, he was a lead.
Q Was there anybody on the campaign who had
more oversight of campaign operations than he did?

2R

T RN DEROS
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A I wouldnit know that.

0 You worked with him and collaborated with

{_hlm frequently in boeth campalgns, correct?

Q:Withﬂ?

Q  You prodiced a nunber of e-mails and text

| messages with Mark Goodrieh in this case, correct?

A Correct.

Q And those e-mails and text messages often

| discuss edits, changes, suggestions to

communications for the campaign, correct?

A Correct,

‘Q,iAnd-ﬁ© you-were working with him on

- campaign comminications during both campaigns,

| correct?

A Correct, ,
@ And is it your understanding that the

pongresswoman was aware -of Mr, Goodrich's role in

 campaign communications?

4 Yes.
Q- Is it your understanding that during the

campaigns Mr. Goodrich oversaw mailers,

888.433.3767 | WWW.PLANETDEPOS.COM
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- advertisements and other campaign communications?

A In which campaign?

@ We can start with the first campaign, the

| special election.

A I viouldr't be sure, I doh't know if ke —-

| well, in the way that you worded it.

Q Was there anybady else froi the campaign

| who gave you directions on edits to changes; to

suggestions for <campaign communications?

A Yes, for sure.
:Q"Who:wére,thosa_peéple?'

A It was Staffer One. During the special

| election she was the communications lead so that's

who I worked with.

Q And then \dur'ing the 2022 campaign for

reelection who else provided you direction on

campaign communications when you were a volunteer?

A That was more Mark.

Q And to be clear you did receive
directions, edits, comments on campaign
communications when you were working as.a
contractor for the campalgn for the special

et oA e 10 s T A g s
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| e1ection; correct?

during the campaign -for reelectien, correet?

10 |,

kot e NP s 2o

A Yes.
Q From Mark Goodrich?

A Corredt.

Q. During July of 2022 that would have been

B Yes , 

Q And we can take this document down but

| there were various documents showing e=mails being

sent on weekdays at 4:00 p.m., 1:18 a.m.,

What dictated when . you would work on the

campaign during that time frame versus when you

were volunteering?

A So for the most part it would be in the

start my day and --

Q0 Go ahead.

A I was golng to say did you have another
guestion,

Q@ Not if you haven't finished your thought,

B

Staffer 3.

e T T e b S e A P U
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A Yeah, in ‘the evenings, more so in the

| mornings and then if there was like an e-mall I

1 ‘would just shoot out an e-mail,

0 To the best of your recollection about how

 muéh:were;you-paid for your coentract work duiing

ﬁhe»spécial»election~¢ampéiqn?

A 1 -don't recall off the top of my head, In

| totate

A I'm not sure.

G 1'll represent to you that when ‘we

- searched your piame on the campaign website it

seemed as though you may have beén paid about
$10,500'and.beiOUSly.I know that you don't
remember exactly How much you wefe paid but does
that seem ballpark accurate to how much you would
have earned while contracting for the campaign?

A I don't remember the number of months
exactly but seems like that's a little low.

Q Did anybody othéer than the ¢ampaign pay
you'for the contracted work that you did that

we've been discussing?

JmPghfwbeﬁés“
888.433.3767 | WWW.PLANETDEPOS.COM
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A TNot to my knowledge.

‘Q.:ﬁnd“ycu-already-Stated that you weren't

?wpaid“ﬁariﬁha‘wark that you did as a -volunteer in

. the reelectioh campaign, correct?

A No, I was not.

Q  Was your compensation from the member's

official office changed or altetred during the
time that you volunteered for her reelection
campaign? |

10 | |
11|
12|

A What do you mean "echanged or -altered"?

@ Did you receive, for .example, a pay

decrease ‘while you were working on the campaign as

A A decrease?
Q Cotrect.
A Na,

© So when you worked on the campaign about

how often would you say you were -— I'm gorry, T \

~should be more specific.

. When you worked on the campaign as a

contractor in the special election about how often

- were you in touch with Mark Goodrich?

888.433.3767 | WWW.PLANETDEPOS.COM
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A T wouldn't ~= I wouldn't regall exactly.

0 would it bé fair to say that you worked

~with him.or-a regular basis as a contractor fot

- the campaign?

A That would be falr.
0 Do you know how Mr. Goodrich was paid for
his work on the campaign? |
A No.

© Do you know if he ever reéceived

' compensation from the campalygti?

A No, I wouldn't know that.

Q Do you know if he éver received

A No, I wouldn't know that.

Q I take it that you don't have any

 knowledge of how or if Mark Goodrich was paid for

his work on the campaign, fair?

A Fair. |

Q Have you ever heard of Leadership in
Action? |

A No,

Q Have you ever heard of S5CM Consulting

e ———————— A

888.433.3767 | WWW.PLANETDEPOS.COM
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| Group, LLC?

A No.

Q Who else from the Congfesswoman's official

office worked or volunteered on the campaign for

reelection in 20227

A Worked or volunteered?
Q@ Yes; maam.

A I don't know., To the best of my knowledge

|1z know that Staffer Two and Nadege.

0 Nadege &eﬁianc?

O Was there anybody else from the

fGoﬁgrésswgman's official office or offices who -

worked or volunteered ofi her reelection campaign
in. 20227
A I Wouldn!t be ==

MS. FINK: This is limited of course,

- right, to does she know of anybody who has worked?

MS. CRUMP: Of course, yeah.,
A Okay.

MS. CRUMP: ‘Thank you.
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BY ME. CRUMB:

0 Was there an expectation from the

Congresswoman's office that ymu‘waulﬁ volunteer on

the campaign for free?

A Not that I'm aware of. When you say

Mexpectation" ==

Q Were you aékad to voluntesar for the
campaigh or were you told to volunteer for the
canpalgn?

A Ng, I veolunteered on my own,

Q And there wasn't any persuading that

needed to be dope for you to do this in your free

time without compensation?

A  No.

0 Do you recall when you First started
working with Mark Goodrich on the campaign?

A That would have been the épaaial election,

Q Do you know of a parsoﬁ named Maria
Garcia?

A No. |

g Do you know‘af a Samantha Feldman?

A :No.
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‘Transcript of Interview of Staffer 3 |
‘Conducted on July 19,2023 27
Hector Roos?
No-.
Johii. Masseria?
No.

Maritza Masseria?

oo oo ¥ O

Her name ds familiar..
S, CRUMP: -Can we puil up tab five,
please?

{Interview Exhibit 2 was marked for

identification and attached to the transcript.)

BY M5, CRUMP:

0 This is a one page document Bates labeled
B o:. |

Do. you seé ‘that on your screén?

A Yes.

9 BAnd do you see that it is an e-mail that
you produced to us in this matter?

A Yes..

Q And do you see that it's an e-mail from
Maritza Masseria to you at your Company Two
e-mall address, correct?

A Correct,
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Trarscript of Interview of Staffer 3
Conducted on July 19,2023
0 And it"s sent to you in June of 2022,
corréct,~during the campaign for reelection?
A That was the same time, correct,
Q Seeing Ms. Masserid's e-mail address does

that refresh your recollection of who -she was or

what role she had in the campaign?

A 1 don't know her role but her rame, yedh.

@ You don't know what roleé she had with the

Congresswoman's campaigns?

A Not specifically; no.

MS;;CRUME: We can go-dﬁead and take this

document down.,

BY M3, CRUMP:

Q0 Did Mr, Mark Goodrich have a specialty
with respect to communications that.oﬁhar folks on
the campaigns team did not'ha?e?

A What do you mean? |

MS. CRUMP: Why don't we pull up tab six,
please. |
{(Interview Exhibit 3 was marked for

identification and attached te the transcript.)

28
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Conducted on July 19, 2023 29

BY MS, CRUMP:.

O Staffer 3, on the screen I have some text
messages that you produced in this matter between

you-and'Mark Goodrich. I'm going to scroll down

to the specific oné I would 1like ‘to talk about.

L'm t¥ying to get & date.
Do you see the conversation —— I

apologize, this ds not a text bétween strictly you

and, Mark Goodrich. This appears to be a text

thread between you, Mark Goodrich and

‘Congresswoman Cherfilus-McCormick, correct?

A -Correct.

Q And this was a conversation that looks
likérit started Qﬁ:May*ll;'Qozz at 4334 p.m,, do
you “see that?

A Yes.

Q AndtRepreséntative.Cherfilua*McCormick
stérts off by saying "Hello, I have been thinking
about our messaging. How do we get people to
empathize with democrats?" |

Do you see that initial message?

A Yes,

PLANET DEPOS
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Conducted on July 19,2023
Q and you can tontinue to read this if you
would dike. T can-iéava,this up on the screen
until you review. |
A Thank you. That helps,
M&. FINK: Ts the,starting‘ﬁatés‘nﬁmber
3707 1 just can't see.
MS. CRUMP: Yes, it is,
MS. PINK: Thank you.
MS. CRUMP: No problem:
A .Oﬁéy,.yDU'naﬁsscrdll-uya
iM$§7CRUMP: i{mﬁgoing to ScrollldGWn'to

the next series of texts,

‘BY MS. CRUMP:

¢ Do 'you seeé Here that the representative
says "My opponent WOrked with Republicans after he
lost the congressional primary in promoting Vvoter
fraud rhetoric and even nshered in hate groups
such as the Proud Bbys'inﬁo our distriat."

| A XYes.

Q And then it appears that Mark responds and

says Staffer 3, you can disregard the last text

LOL," do you see that?

30

PLANET DEPOS . :
888.433.3767 | WWW.PLANETDEPOS.COM

23-7238_0215



“Transciipt of Interview of Staffer 3
‘Conducted on July 19,2023 31

B Yes.

Q And then it appears that you fespond and
you say "I think we have to éﬁed'Lith~bn what
he's dorie TOL, I'll leave that to the pros
{Mark) .*

Do you see that message?
A Yes.

Q Can you explain ko me what you're

OO T TR U T T R R

referring to here, what Mark was a pro at?

A I don't remember exactly the conversation

o

but in the context of the text it looks like

v g
N s

messaging. |

13 Q0 And so you think that you may have been
14 meaning that Mark was .a pro at messaging?

15 A  Cokrect.

16 0 .Ahd. as opposed to other folks on the team
17  like yourself?

1B A Correct.

19 - Q I guess I'm just trying to get at what

20 Mark w.as a pro at versus the oth;ér- folks were

21 worked in the congresswoman's department for the

22 campaign.
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A Well, he was experienced qf*aaﬁordinq'tb
him he was experienced.

Q But he was not the orly experienced member
of the campaign staff, correct?

A T'm not stire. I wouldn't know.

0 Well, you have experience in media
massagingf correct?

A Yes, T do but this 4% a new field for mg
so tiot in the context of this, |

0 And you sald "I think we have to shed

light on what he's done lol. I1'1l1 leave that to

the pros" and so the idea was that shedding light

on this issue was going to be & messaging issue

and that's sqmetninq thaﬁ_Mark-GGOdti@h was ¢good

at? Am I dnderstanding that right?
A Correct.
MS. CRUME: We tan go ahead and take this
down..
BY MS., CRUMP:
Q T would like to move on and ask you some
questions about some videos and to make sure that

we're on the same page, I want to note that I'm

32
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Conducted on July 19,2023

referring to three franked television ads for the

Gongﬁestoman's-offiGQJSQmetimas referred to them

I believe as PSAs that the Honse Comminications

Standards Commission approved for frarking in

early June of 2022.
Do you know the videos that I 'm réeferring
to®?
B Yes,
Q From this-point~on I'm going to try to

remenber to refer to them as the franked videos,

A Okayw

Q' Who vame up with the idea to make franked

videos?

A I don't remember,

Q Was it somecne from the Congresswoman's
official staff or was it someone from the
Congresswomah's campalign?

A I don't remember.

Q -In sarly June of 2022 you would have been
the Congresswoman's Press Secretary and Digital

Director, correot?

33
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A Yes.

0 Who drafted the script £or the franked
videos?

A T don't rememb&r that.

M8, CRUMP: Can we pull up tab seven,
please? |

(Interview Exhibit 4 was marked for
identification and attached tolthé transeript, )
BY MS. CRUMP:

Q This iﬂ.a.thlpage-documamﬁ that you
@rodunadj There's not mach on the sscond page
but on the sescond paﬁe there appears to be your
e-mail handle sign off — and then
an attachment called TV BPSA Scripts Reyised and
then this is the ﬁirst page that I'll let you
review, |

(Pause in the proceedings.)

A Okay. -

Q Do you see on this first page there's an
e-mail from you to Mark Goodrich dated Wednesday,
March 9th at 11:52 p.m. with the subject line PSA

Revised?

M
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Transctipt of Interview of Staffer 3
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A Yes. | |
Q And you noted that you added & disclaimer
to-the end of each script and you also noted other

| _reque$t9d=¢haﬁgés that were added, correct?

A Correct. |

O Why would you have been sending this to
.;Mark;GQodfich?'

(- RS R O AN YR P N & S

A It had to have beeén for a projeét.

Q' A project such as the drafting of the

10 seript for thé franked videos?

11 Ar=Néf-prsbablyrabmething”with‘like

12 production, however, I~doﬁ‘t ﬁnow if it was the:
13 f;anked*vidéos that you're describing or we'tre
14  talking about now or another PSA idea or concept.,
15 R Did ﬁhefﬁénéiesswéman's-office éraateuany
16 ESAs;that were not franked? | |

17 A T don't know if we would say created or
.18 got to the created state but there were like

12  ¢oncepts of other ones.

20 Q And did those concepts get to the script
21  writing phase? | |

22 A T don't remember,

PLANET DEPOS
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‘Q;,So yQu send this TV PSA Soripts Revised

‘document to Mark Goodrich on Wednesday«.‘. ‘March 9,

20224
Would that lifie up with when the scripts
were being drafted fbr,the*ffﬁhked videos?

A Possibly,

Q@ You say that you-added.reqﬁéstad-chaﬁqeg,
to the script. |

Wﬁﬁ reqpested those changes?

A I don't remember,

Q Why would you send the addition of
requested changes to Mark Goodrich if he did not
reguast them? |

A I woild have seni.: thent if he was working
on productien for the project,

@ What do wyou m&an by "productien®?

A If it were like editing or the video, any
of that type of production,

Q 8o to clarify, Mark Goodrich would have

been involved in the production of the franked

videos, correct?

A Correct, but I don't remember if that was

' PLANET DEPOS
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this instance.

Q ‘But geherally from your owh experietice and
kriowledge Mark Gobdrich was dnvelved in the
production of the franked videos?

A Correct, yes.
that clear.

A Yes, ‘

MS. CRUMP: gLet@s-pu1l‘up tab eight,
(Interview Exhibit 5 was marked for

ident:ification. and attached to the transcript.)

BY MS, CRUMP:

Q This is a series of texts with Mark

Goodrich and Sheila Cherfilus-McCotmick and the
specific one I want to talk about is at the wvery

erid, Well, not the very end but on the fourth

P‘-agé;'_ Bates - 365.
Do you see a message frt_mi Mark Goodf,ich on
Tuesday, March 14th at 11:11 a.m.?
A Yes.
Q Why don't you take a second to review

those messages. I apologize, I want to make sure

PLANET DEPOS
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Tuesday, March 14th at 9417 a.ri.

\prbductimn; is that right? _ i

‘Mark Goodrich to coordinate planning on the

Transcript of Tnterview of Staffer 3
“Conducted on July 19,2023 38
I'm flégging'the right messaga~as=wé11;. If you
look above the text messsge that I ideptified

there's ohe that you seht to Mark Goodrich on

A Yes.
Q0 So on Tuesday, Makch 14th at 9:17 a.m. yon
text Mark -Goodrich and say "Good morning Mark, let

me know if youlre frée toé connect today after 12

for a quick planning call on upcoming PSA.
production® and ther thetevs an emoji.
Do you sge that?
A Yes, I do.

0 Is the ?SAnprddqation that you reference

TR O

in thisftext.mEssage.thé-fxanked videps?
A I believe it was in reference to the
videos, i
0 And you connected with Mark Goodrich to

coordinate planning on PSA or franked video

A I'm sorry, say lt again.

Q Sure. You were trying to connect with

 PLANET DEPOS
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Conducted on July 19,2023
Franked videos; is that right?
A On the productiof.

Q Th6=Perﬁction'othheafrankéd-videos;

‘correct?

A Correct.

MS, FINK: Ms. Crump, 'do you know what

yeatr this text is from, if it's 2022 or 20237

MS. CRUMP: 2022,
MS. FINK: Thank you,
MS CRUMP: No problem,
M. FINK: well, or would it have --f.beéri —
MS, CRUMP: I think it's 2022 but also
they're not wy messages so I can't sayi
BY MS, CRUMP: |
0 Buﬁ I guess fair to clarify have you
worked on any ?Sﬂs-with Mark Goodrich in 20237
A No,
Q So based on the context of this message

you would assume that this was from 20227

MS. FINK: I don't think it's fair for her

to aésumei_ I don't think we know. I mean based

on the document it looks like -—- if the one above

39
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July 2022 and then this is March 14th,
‘based on ﬁhé:documeﬁtiit Jooks like March 2023. T

just don't want Staffer 3 to, I guegs, assume one

way or another if we can't tell based on the

docutrent .,

Q

&

Q

videos,

o PO P

audio?

A

CRUMP:

Sure, biit from my context you did not

‘have =- yéu did not coordinate any PSAs with Mark

- Goodrich im 20237

Not that I recall, no.

Was Mark Goodrich —~ you noted that he

was involved if the production of the franked

Does production inelude f£ilming?

Yes,

Dogés it include recording aﬁdio?'

It could, yes.

Does it include editing of wvideo and

Yes.

MS, CRUMP: We can remove this document

from the screen,

4
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Transcript of Interview of Staffer 3
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‘BY ‘MS. 'CRUMP:

© Did Mark Goodrich tell you to send the

franked videos to the Franking Commission for

approval?

AT don't. rémember,

Q To elarify, whed I -say the Franking

Commission I'm referring to the House

‘Communications Standards Commission.

You said ygu,dqn*t‘regal;ﬁwhetherfhe told

you to send thée frarked videos to the Commiszion

for approval?

A I mean he would have put 1 don't recall.
M8, CGRUMP: Can we pull up tab 11, please?
{Interview Exhibit 6 was marked for

identification and attached to the transcript.)

BY MS. CRUMP:

Q This is a two page document. I can start
at the bottom and then scroll up when you're
ready, okay?

ﬁ Okay.

(Pause in the proceedings.)

Okay, you can scroll. Okay.

 PLANET DEPOS
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what the Bates number i or serolling to it?

nimber on th&t? Thank you.

and we scrolled up to the first page.

- write "All approved!" and then there's an emoji?

Transcipt of laterview of Staffer 3
Conducted on July 19, 2023 ' 42

MS., FINK: Db'you,miﬁd just reading out
M8, CRUME+Y Sorry about that. My Zoom cut

ol

MS. FINKt Can we get back to the Bates

© Staffer 3, you looked at the second page

‘Have you had an opportunity to. review this
document?
A Yes, T have.

Q Do you ses it's an e-mall bh:a'i-n where you 5

reply t6 Mark Goodrich on June 6, 2022 and yau

Do you see thatb?
'A, Yes.
Q What was approved that you were telliﬁg |
Mark Goodrich about?
A The franked P3As.
Q He provided you with the wvideo and you

submitted it to the Franking Commission; is that

PLANET DEPOS
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Transcript-of Interview of Staffer 3
Conducted on July 19, 2023

- correct?

A Correct; he .did theipreductien and

provided me with the File.

Q0 2And then you kept him in the loop on the
Franking approval process, correct?

A -Define in the loop.

@ You notified him onee the franked videos
were approved by the Committee, correct?

A Yes.

MS. CRUMP: Can we pull up tab ten,

-please?

{Interview Exhibit 7 was marked for

identiﬁiﬂation and attached to the transgcript.)

BY MS, CRUMP:

© We'll scroll again. I'm starting on the
page Bates labeled ] 381 and it continues on to
. '3,82a

A Okay.

Q0 This appears to be & text conversation

betwesn you, Mark Goodrich and Sheila

‘Cherfilus-McCormick; is that right?

A Yes.

43
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Q0 And scrolling for .some indication of when
this conversation occurred, it looks like this
conversation occurred around May 31, 2022.

Doés tnﬁn‘appeatfcorreét Lo you?
A Well, the date is there.
Q So serolling to the part of the

conversation I wanted to ask about, do you see how

on pagen381*Mark.GQ¢dﬁi¢h-Bayé-"I:nead ﬁh@s
approved now so it can go to f‘:‘:ankin'g and then I
can move on to the next"? |

A Xes,

- Q Is :it-.fai:ﬁf to say ‘that Congresswoman
Cherfilos-MaCormitik was aware that Mark Gcnod_'r'_‘i"c;h
was working on "i:he production of the ‘_f:i:-arikéd.
videos? |

A Yes,

Q@ Fair to say that she was aware that he was

' keeping tabs on the franking approval process as

well?
MS. FINK: I'm not sure -- I Just don't
want Staffer 3 to go too far down the line of

saying what somebody else is aware of, I

PLANET DEPOS
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understand based on this text thére's indications

but beyond that she can't say what others are

-aware of;

‘BY MS: CRUMP:

@ Well, in this dohvegsatioh on page 382

-Mark Gegdrich gaye in this text -commiunication with

you and the Congresswoman -- thersls a message

that says "I need you to finalize the TV spot with
the‘Changes:yquHasked for thispweékeﬁd. Tt must
go td=£rankingﬂﬁsﬁPf“ do you see that?

A Yes, I do.

G And theﬁCangr-eé-swoman ‘was -an :-ac:t,ive‘
partiqipant.iﬁ this text thread based on this
document that you prodiced; correct?

A TCorrect.

MS. CRUMP: fe can take this down.
BY MS. CRUMP:

0 1In addition to working on the production
and some franking things that we talked about, did
Mark Goodrich reach out to'various television
stations about airing the franked videos?

A TI'm not sure.
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0 Do you know if he obtalned W-9s from
various televigion stations to get bhem set up to
be paid with MRA Funds?
A Repeat the question.

Q@ ‘Sure. Do you know if Mark Goodrich

‘obkained W-9s From various TV stations to get them

Set up to be pald with MRA funds?

A Yes,

Q So fair to say that‘Mark_Goodridh was
involved in getting the billing set up for the
franked videos with respect to the TV stations,
gorrect? |

A T wouldn't word it that way.

M§, CRUMP: Can we pull up tab 12, please?
(Intérview Exhibit 8 was marked for

identification and attached to the transcript.)

"BY M8. CRUMP:

©Q This is a longer text thread but the part
that I would 1ike'to ask you about is priﬁarily :
this fiﬁst page but if you would like to review
the whole document just let me know arid I'm happy

to scroll for you, okay?

46
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Transcript of Interview of Staffer 3
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A Yes.
¢ Do you see that on -

A I'm sorry, I meant can I see the full

page?

Q Sure, I'll scroll down to the very bottom

~and yoi tell e when teo stop, okay?

A QOkay. You can kegp going.
{Pause in the proceedings.)

Q We're back at the top page and do you see

a meskage from you to Mark Goddrigh on June 7,

20227
A Yes,
Q And do you see where you told him "Please

update name and address fields to reflect the

office" and you identify statiohs—,to be updated.

and stations for which it's already been
submitted?

A Yes.

Q0 And de you sée.where you write "Next
steps: Please Have all vendors submit W-2 to be
set up in system ASAP"?

A Yes.
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¢ What was the W-9 needed for for the TV
stations? |

A Well, it's not for the TV stations.

Q What is it for?
A It's for Kelly.
Q

BSo the W-9s that you're réferring to are

W=9s provided by TV stations, correst?

A Meaning the TV -- yes.
Q And then the W-9g were to be provided to
Kelly; is that right?
A Correct.
0 And who is Kelly?
| A Kelly is our finance person in the
congressional office,
9  And why did Kelly need W-=9s completed by
these TV‘stafiQns? |
'A T don't know, That's just the process.
Q@ It says that vendors needed to submit W-9s
tO'be.set up 1n the system, do you see that?
A Yes.
Q Are you referring to the billing system?

A Correct; yes.

48,
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:Q-usé the W-9s were needed in order to get
the Tv-statiﬁﬁs;paid:-isrthat right?

A Kelly's process is to have a W-9 for the
invoice or wendor.

0 And shé handles the paymeitts to the
vendors, cofrect?

A 1 believe s0,

,Q=S¢rmarkaOeriah-WaSwataining-véﬂdor“W~98
toibéﬂprdvidéd;tgxgelly ihquﬁrwofficial-office;
corragt? | |

A Correct.

Q Was M. Goodrich primarily ‘the point of

contact with the TV stations about. the franked

videog?

A Yes,

0 Did you éVer-correspondlwith any of the TV
stationSuabott_the frankedvideps*beforé they
aired?

A I'm not sure.

Q0 Do you recall having any conversations
with any TV stations that aired the franked

videos?
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Conducted on July 19, 2023 50

A T believe -=— I'm hot sukre..

© And as we talked about before, the

 Congresswoman to your knowledge was aware of

M. Goodrich's work on the franked videos,

correct?

‘A To my knowleddge she was aware about Lhe

production of the videos.

Q T -want to shift gears just & little bit.

MS. FINK: Would now be & good time for a

break?

MS. CRUMP: Oi'course. Let's go off the-

recorxd,

(A brief recess was taken.,)
MS, CRUMP: Back on the record.
BY MS. CRUMP: | |
Q Staffer 3, T would like to call your
attention to a document I would Yike to pull up.
It's tab 14.
| (Interview Exhibit 9 was marked for
identificatioen and attached to the transcript.)
BY MS, CRUMP:

Q This is a five page document so I'll go
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‘Conducted on July 19, 2023 s1-
ahead -+ would' you like me te start at the bottom
and scroll up? \

O It looks like the e-mail that starts at

the bottom is a little cut off so I'11 start at
the top of that bottom é=-mail and then ‘can soroll

when you need me to, okay?

A Okay. Okay, can you.sé¢roll up?
(Pause,ih the proceedings.)

0 Would you like me to continue to scroll

up?

A Yes, OKay.

Q. T would like to start at the bottom on

Bates 23-7239-000089. There's a start of an e~

mail from Jacob Rubashkin to Staffer Four and
you with the subject line Media Inguiry - Time
Sensitive Inside Elections, do you see that?

A Yes.

Q@ And Mr. Rubashkin is an inside elections
reporter, dorrect?

A I would assume, vyes.

0 That's what he represented himself to be
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Conducted on July 19, 2023 52
in this e-mail thread, correct?
A Yedh,

'@ And in his e-mail to you he asks & few

questions gbout the fﬁ&ﬁkéd'VLQébﬁi-is.that:right?

0  Withoiutf getting toéo much ifito leads yet,

one of the questions hasg to do with the type of

form that was submitted to theé TV stations for the
franked videos, right?

A Correct.

Q .Anotﬁer one.qf the guegtions he asks has
ta-do with-M@rk“Go@driuh\and.geheraliy-th.ha.is,
is that dlso correct?

A Yés, correct, |

Q0 What did you do after you received this.

June 22, 2022 e-mail from the inside eleations

‘reporter?

A I don't remember exactly. More than
likely‘i would have called our Chief of Staff,
Q 2nd at that time that would have been

Staffer Four?

A Yes.
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- Conducted on July 19,2023

O And do you kpow or do you recall what you

:and.Staffeb'qur_would-haVEwdiscﬁSSEd.about

this xep@fbéxis_inquify?

A I don't remember the conversation exactly.

Q@ In preparation: for yéux‘iﬁterViEW-did:ygﬁ
reﬁieW'this docutnient?.

A No.

,Qg'sd then after you réééiVéd.thig inguizy
the reporter follows up the rext morning, o o
see that?

A Yes,

Q And then later that morning .on June 23rd

you teply:tﬁ the reporter aﬁdfﬂﬂiétaﬁﬁer‘EOurf.do

you see that?

A Yes, 1 do.

Q. and you provide a statement to the
reporter; do you see that?

A Yes, correct.

Q In the statement that you make do you
address the question that the reporter asked
about the forms that were submitted to the TV

stations?

53
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Transctipt of Inferview of Staffer 3
Conducted on July 19,2023 54.

A Na.

@ Do you respond to the peporter's guestions

A. No,

0 Scrolling up then on June 23rd at
11:05 a.m. the reporter follows up on your
étatemént, do you see ﬁhat?

A Yes..

O And he asks another question about Mark
Boodrich, do you see that?

A Yes.

0 And he asks amother .question about the
£orms:that‘were-submittéd,.do'you_seerthat as
well?

| A Yes, I do.

Q Do you know thVProvidedrtheSé forms that

‘he's asking about to the TV stations in the first

instance?

A No, not exactly, no.

Q Well, did you provide NAB Candidate
Advertisement Agreement Forms to the TV stations

for the franked videos?
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Transcript of Interview of Staffer 3
Conducted v Tuly 19,2023 55

A Not to my knowledge.
Q Did Mark Gogdrich have any lnpnt on the

statement that you provided to the reporter on
June 23, 20229

A 1 don't remembex.

Q- Do yo6u reménber anything else that you did

after receiving this reporter's inguiry?

A Yes} Just normally we would == I would

draft a statement and then give that to either cur

‘Chief of Staff or the member for approval.

\Q-:Did_you.cénta¢t.Mark-Ggsariah‘abﬁut-thisi
reporter’s dinquiry?
A Not EO-my‘kﬁOWingag‘

© Do you know if anybody contacted Mark

‘Goodrich about this reporter's inquiry?

A 1 don't remember,
MS. CRUMP: Let's pull up tab 16,
{Interview Exhibit 10 was marked for
identification and attached to the transcript.)
BY MS. CRUMB: |
Q Btaffer 3; this is a one-pagé e-mail Eates

labeled PG-WFOR 50,
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Do you see this June 22, 2022 efmaii.fmam

WFOR {BS Representative to Mark Goodrich?
A Yes, I do, | |
Q. And d¢ yoéu see the subject is Tssue NAB

(Sheila Cherfilus=McCormick)?

A Yes,

Q0 And do you -see that this e-mail was sent

on June 22, 2022 in the evening?

A Yeés.

Q And do you see where 1t says "'Mark - thank
you for your help sorting this out., I have
attached the Issue NAB, WFOR CBS Representative,
Account E’xecutive?" Do--ycj-u: see that? |

A Yes, T do, |

Q #his e-mail is From the same day that the
.inside elections reporter reached out to your |
office, correct?

A. I'm sorry, I don't remember the date on
the last e-mail.

' MS. CRUMP: Can we flip Back to the last
tab? | |

THE TECH: 3Absolutely,

36

PLANET DEPOS
888.433.3767 | WWW.PLANETDEPOS.COM

23-7238_024



R - T RO

e I VI & N L e e e i e ol s e
ARSI o S T= T« « B - . T = ™ - VLA S =

Mr. Rubashkin with Inside Elections, It's dated

BY MS. CRUMP;

otherwise provided this form to you?

reporter from Inside Elections?

Transcript of Interview of Staffer 3
Conducted on July 19, 2023 57
BY MS. CRUMP:
Q Scrolling down we'ze looking back at the

initial e-mail that you received from

Juhe 22, 2022 at 10:38 in the morring, do you see
that?
A Yas, same date..

MS.-CRUMP: Thank you. Can we go back to
tab 16A, please?

@ Do you know what form WEOR CBS Representative
is providing Mr. Goodrich in this e-mail?
A No. |

Q Do you kihow if Mr. Goodrich forwarded or

A I'm not. sure.
Q You still do not recall whether you spoke

to Mark Goodrich about the inguiry from the

A No, I don't,

MS. CRUMP: Let's pull up tab 17.
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Q0 This is aone page e-mail thread Bates
BG-WOFR 309.

staffer 3, do you see this e-mail thread

with the bottom e-mail from you to WFOR {BS
Représentative dated June 23, 2022 at 12134 p.m.?

A Yes, I do.
0 Do you see the subject is Corrected Form? |
A Yes.

0 Bnd this is the day after you received the

initial e-mail from the Triside Elections reporter}'

corréct?

A Cérrect; yes, _

Q And also after Mark Goodrich had récéived
that form from WEFOR CBS Rapreqentatlve that we
locked at in the 1ast document, correct?

A Yes, correct,

MS. FINK: I just want to make clear that
we haven't seen what that form is, Of course we
saw the name of the attachment but that was lt
BY MS. CRUMP: -

Q Staffer 3, what did you communicate to

58
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TranscriptofInterview of Staffer 3
Conducted on July 19, 2023 59
Mr. Dorsey here, and you can take @ minute to
review the document if you need?
A Tt says "I am forwarding the corrected NAB

form gt your request. Tt was our position that we

-did not need to provide an NAB as the spots were

public service arnouncements."

§ It goes on ﬁ.a.mj:_'l says "We appreciate that
your legal department agreed with us that we were
providing the incorrect form at the start and we
aré providing this new form at your :r:ez-qi;es:t. gven
thougli we disagree that an NAB form 1s necessary
for PSAs," do you se¢ that?

A -ges,'

‘0 Did you have a discussion with CBS or

Paramount's legal department?

A No.

© Who did?

A I'm not sure exactly who did.

Q Who drafted this e-mail to WFOR CBS
Representative from you? |

A This e-mail .came from me.

0 You wrote this e-mail?
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Transeript of Iuterview of Staffer 3
Conducted on Inly 19,2023
A No, I didn't write the statement.
Q' Who wrote this statement?
A I'm nbt gure who wiote it but I remember
it being given ‘to me by Mark I bélieve, ‘
| MS. CRUMP: Let's take a look at tab 18.
(Interview Exhibit 11 was nmarked for

identification and attached to the transcript,}

BY ‘MS. CRUMP:

9 This is a twop page ddcumént. I can
scroll. You can see the bottom and I:@anrscrﬁli
up to the next page. Take a minute to ﬁeview;

A I'm sorry, I'm not sure what's at the top,

Q ,Are‘you réferrinq'touthis top part here
{indicating)? |

A Yes,

Q Do you see that there is é £OrWafdéd
message that is the bottom e-mail in this thread
and that is an e-mail from Mark‘Goodriéh to you,
Congresswoman Cherfilus-McCormick and Nadege
LeBlanc on June 23, 20227

Do you see that bottom e~mail?

A Yes, I do.
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Q And then it appears that that e=mail was
forwa:dad to WEOR UBS Representative by Mark

Goodrich with: the subject CBS Station?

A Okay.
Q Do you see that as well?
A Yes.

@ So Mark Goodrich. says to you and others

"Hi Staffer 3, Maritza sent you an NAB form

yesterday, Please take that form and send it to
WEOR -CBS Representative with the following
note" and theén he provides some text.

Is this the same statement that you

- provided to WFOR CBS Representative im the

document that we were just looking at?

A I believe so.

‘Q Whe is Martiza or Maritza?

A T believe it was supposed to be Maritza.
Q And who is Maritza?

A I just know her in connection to Mark.

Q What is ber relationship with Mark?

A I know that she works with him. I'm not

sure beyond that,

61
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Transcript of Interview of Staffer3
- ‘Conducted on'July 19, 2023
Q- Ts her last name Masseria?
A I believe something like that.
Q@ So Mark Goodrich provides the nete to give
WFOR~CBS Rep§esantative and‘he«evan.wEités your

signature with the Congresswomah's office at the

bottom, do you see that?

A T do but - yeah, I do,

Q Why did he draft this statément for you?

A I'm not sure. |

0 ¥You seé& this wasd an e-mail ha sent to you,
the Congresswoman and Nadege LeBlane, correct?

A Corregt, _

0 Whe is Nadege LeBlanc?

A 8he is the congressional office's district

Chief of Staff.

0 And he also provided this statement to the

Congresswoman pef this e-mail, correct?

A  Correct, yes.

0 This e~mail would suggest that the
Con’gress.wmﬁan was aware that Mark Goodrich was

involved in updating forms for the TV stations?

62
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Franscript of Interview: of Staffer 3
Conducted on July 19, 2023 63
MS: FINK: Again, T don't think Staffer 3
reallyrcan't’say=more_than.WHgt the e-mail says.
She can't s_a'_y whether the Congresswoman read it or

not or what she was awaré of,

BY Ms, CRUMP:

‘0 Is that the Congresswoian's. e-mail address

that this e-mail from Mark Goodrich on June 23,

2022 was sent to?

A Yes.

@ Is that the fc-bn‘gfés_swcman?'s pers@nai
e-mall address?

A That's one.of her e-mail addresses.

Q ‘And this is also == this is your e-mail

address. with CbmpanyTwoﬂcom,.cgrreCt?

A Yes, correct,

Q 8o he did not send this message to
anyone's official house e-mail addresses, correct.?

A Not to my knowledge.

Q But this was a "cdmmun‘ication- about --— this
e~-mail had to do with official communications from
the Congresswoman's office, correct?

A Correct.
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Conducted on July 19, 2023-

Q. Was it unusual for Mark Goadrich to be

e-mailing you or the Congresswoman about business

from her official office?

A Not unusual for me, I ¢an't speak on the

Congresswoman .

MS, CRUMP: 1'd like to pull up tab 19,
(Interview Bxliibit 12 ‘was marked for

identification and.attached to the transcript.)

BY MS. CRUMP:

O Staffer 3, this 1s an 18 page document .
I'm just scrolling through. - | '
Would you like to read the entirejmeSSage
startiﬂg from the beginning? |
A Yes; please,
Q. Qkay, no problem. Just let me know when
you'tre ready for me to scroll,
A Okay. ; |
(Pause in the proceedings.)
@ For full disclosure I think we've covered
most of what I was going to ask about but I'll let
you -

A Okay.
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‘questions ahd you would like to wcontinue réading

the document please let me know, okay?
‘thread that began on Juns 22, 2022 at 10:55 p.m.,.

-da you see that?

member .

Advertisement Agreement Form, you drafted language

Transci*ipt--_of' Interview of Staffer 3
- - iConducted on July 19,2023 65

Q If we get to a peint where I'm asking you

Q. What we've been looking at is a text

A- Yesr di dOa
Q' and who is-part of this text thread?

A It looks like Nadege, myself and the.

Q And am I torrect that this appears to be 3
thread drafting thé»ﬁffidial.sﬁa@emenf-to the
Inside Elections reporter?

A I,believe; yes.

Q In response to the question —- I'll hold
here. 1In the response to the question aboutrWhy

the House office submitted a Candidate

sayving that Mark Goodrich had never represented
himself té6 work for the Congressional office; is

that right?
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Transcript of Interview of Staffer 3
Conducted on July 19,2023
A T believe this was my first draft.
0 And that does seem cobrect because the

Congresswoman does say "let's just say Mark never

represented himself to work for the office. Leave .

it at that.”
Do you see that nessage?
& Yes, I do,
MS. FIRK: 1im not sure that there i§ a

basis to say that that statement you read about

Mr, Goodrigh is a response to the question you

read above it.

t

BY M5, CRUMP:

Q fThen let's look -- again, we're on page

Do you see the question "Why did House
foice submit Candidate Advertisenent Agreemeﬁt
Forms to WFOR and WPLG on behalf of SCM
identifying her as a federal candidate and
representing her office as authorized committee
for fed candidate" and d6 you seée in parentheses
where it says "Unsure how to answer this"?

A Is'that to ne?
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Transcript of Interview of Staffer 3
Conducted on July 19,2023 67
© Yes.
Q 1Is this perhaps paraphrasing the quéstibn

that the Inside Elections reporter had posed to

you and Staffer Four?

A Xes..
Q- -And the -text that follows beginning with

"Mark Goodrich: has ngver reprégsented himself to
work for the Congressional office," is that

‘proposed langudge responding to that guestion?

A. Yes, it is but I'm not sure if I drafted

Q  Sure, but that was language that was

responding to that question? You're just not sure

if that was language you yourself had drafted?

A Correct, yeah.
¢ aAnd then the member says =-
MS. FINK: -Can we take a break and go off
the record for a minute?
MS. CRUMP: Sure.
(A brief recess was taken.)

THE WITNESS: I'm sorry, T just wanted to
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. Transciipt of Interview of Staffer 3
Conducted on July 19,2023

“go back to the text we were lockihg at because T
wanted to make sure that T -understood you

M5, CRUMP: Okay.
| THE WITNESS¢ And to clarify, in general

when I -— wheri T drafted this original statement

it was in ‘general réspcﬁm_ﬁi‘ng' to the reporter and I

just wanted to make sure it didn't —— T didn't

vome gordss gs Lf it was for a specific guestion

versus the entire list of questionsg that he sent.
MS. CRUMP: That's fine, |
BY M3, CRUMP: |
Q Do you :,se-e on page - 111 the

Congresswonian says "You mist put in your responsej

As to your question about the campaign, we do not
work with the campaign and do not know anything
about their plans"?
Do you see that message?
A Yes,
Q 8o this was aﬁdiredtive from the
Congresswoman to put this in the statement to the

reporter?
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Ttansctipt of Interview of Staffer 3 |
‘Conducted on July 19, 2023 | 69

Was this statemernt ‘true?

I SO

Q Mark Goodrieh was & part of the

Congresswoman's campaildn, correct?

-Ac Xe&r 

Q0 And you worked with Mark Goodrich on the
franked wvideos, correct?

A Cotrect, yes.,

Q' Thé Congresswoman says "Maritza should not
respond,™ do you see that?

A Yes. |

O I guess I'm tiying to understand why would

Maritza be asked for a statement by #nyone in this

situation?

A I'm not sure,

Q"Dojyou‘know-What her role was in this
situation?

A No.

Q Scrolling dowin I am golng to aék a
guestion about a later point. Let me just make

sure that it's just this one page. If you would
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Transcript of Interview of Staffer 3
Conducted on July 19,2023

like to continue reading the ‘document starbing

here T'm happy to scroll through. I'm going to

ask quéSﬁiOns,ébﬂut texts on this page and on page

123 whioh is down toward the end.

9

A
Q

o

Lol e I 2 o

A

Would you like to read those fp_ages-?-

Yes, this is whereé I hadn't wead yet.

I believe that you hadn't read starting

here 8o please continue.

Okay.

Just lekb me know when you're ready.

Okay, you can sScroll up.

{Pause in the proceedings.)

I'n going to page 123,

Okdy.

‘I'lllscroll down to the last page.

I'm going to go back to page 117 of this

text thread.

Do you see there's a message from Nadege -

Sheila for Congress? Is this Nadege LeBlanc?

A

Q

YES&-'

.Do'you see where she says "S8CM I do not

70
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Transcript of Intorview of Staffer 3
“Conducted on Tuly 19, 2023

think we should mention. Mark in our statement at

aline

A Yes, '

O And SCM; those are the Congresswoman's
initials, correct? |

A Yes.

Q Then later on she says "I feel like the

more information we give the more questions they
we ask. Think our answers should be as vague as
possible with no specifics," do you see that

“message?

A Yes, T do.

Q Was there any reason to not wart to be

‘asked questions -about Mark Goodrich?

A I believe she was talking about the cost
of the ad.

Q $She did say prior té that --— scrolling
up a ways it says "I do not think we should
mention Mark in our statement at all," do you see
that?

A I do, yeah.

Q Do you get the sense that she did not want

71
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- Transcfipt of Intsrview of Staffer 3
‘Conducted o July 19,2023 2

to be asked questions absut Matk Gpodrich?

NS. FINK: This is based on what you were
thinking at the time during these messages..

A Right: At the timé T wouldn't be sure at

BY MS, CRUMP:

0 on page [l 123 do you see where the
Congressvomarn. says "We néed to find out from

ethics if someone could have volunteered to help

us get pricing for TV spats"?

Do you see that message?
A Yes.
Q ‘And then qG‘you see where Nadege says
"E-’thic:ls said they would have an answer today"?
A Yes. - |
Q And she says "We.asked yesterday"?
- A Ye.s,
‘Q What did you all ask the Ethics Committee
relevant to this cohversation?
A I'm not sure. I mean I wasn't --
Q bid you reach out to the Ethics Committee

about Mark Goodrich?
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Conducted on July 19,2023

A No, not to my knowladge. .
O Do you Have any knowledge of what anybody

else from the office may have . .asked the Ethics

Committee #bout volunteers collecting pricing £rom

A Ne, not that T remember,

 Bthies Committee with respect to the inguiry

that's referénced here on [ 1242

A No, not to my knowledge. I don't remember
that. | |

0. 8a fair to say you don't know what ahswer
was provided to that question?

A Correct,

M8, CRUME: 1Let's pull up tab 20.

Actually before you do that maybe I can make this

clear.
BY MS. CRUMP:

Q0 Staffer 3, did the Congresswoman ever ask
you'and Mark Goodrich whether She,shoﬁld pull the
frank ads or franked videos from the air?

A Yes..

7
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Conducted on July 19,2023

QO What waa-that~qm@stioh‘@f hers in response

to? Why was she teaching out to you and Mark

Goodrich about that?

A Well, I know why she ~- I can speak to why

she was reaching out to me.

A T remember she was getting like == I guess
like her colleagues or her peérs were saylng this

is not normal. Kind of no one has ever really

‘done it this way-

€ And~why did she reach-@ut to Mark Goodxrich

about potentially pulling the franked videos from

the airwaves?

M&, FINKt She just answered that she can

only ansver that question for herself, not for

Mr. Goodrich.

MS. CRUMP: T just wanted to confirm that
that was the case.
A Yes.
BY MS. CRUMP:
Q Did you reach out to iegal for an opinion

on whethai to pull the ads?

74
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Conducted on July 19,2023

- A WMo, not to 'my knowledge I don't remember

doing 1t

MS, CRUMP: Can we pull up tab 207
(Interview Exhibit I3 was marked for

idetitification and attached to the ’tra{nfséript,)

. 'BY MS. CRUMP:

© This conversation begins on -'385.' and do

you see on June 10, 2022 that the Congrésswoman

has this discussion with ydéu and Mark Geodrich
--ab‘o.t,:i'tj: whéther to pull the ads that we've been

discussing?

Q Scrolling down do you see that

Mr. Goodrieéh provides some input in response to

that-qﬁéstiﬁn?f

A Yes. .

K¢, Do you see on June 10, 2022 on page --387
the Congresswoman asks "Should we ask legal for an
opinion" and do you see that you respond "Yes"?

A Yes. | |

.Q Do you see that she responds ﬁOkay please

agk"?

75
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“Tramsctipt of nterview of Staffer 3 -
Conducted on July 19,2023 %

A Yes.

0 and did you like that comment with your

phbne?

A 1 did; yeés.
Q' 8o did you ask legal for an oplnion?

A I don't remember to my knowledge. I

believe Ilve only talked to Bthics.

9 Did you talk to Ethigs about this
quéstion?

‘A The franking people not about this

question but about the frank video fﬂrfapprovalq

Q Bub ocutside of requesting approval of the
frank videos you did not r:ea-éh out to anyone from
legal for an opinion as theé Congrésswoman
suggested‘that you can recall, correct?

A Not that I can recall, ecorrect.

© And this was a request that ghe made on
Juné-iﬁ, 20227 |

A Yas...

Q And thgt was last summer?

A Correct.
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Transciipt of Interview of Staffer 3
Conducted on July 19, 2023

M8, CRUMP: We wan pull this down.

BY M8, CRUMP:

0 Switching gears a little bit, after the

Corigressyomati 18 ‘gworn ih what was Mark Goodrich's

tole in hetr official office?
A What deo/yvou mean after she was Sworn in?
Q Once Shé*aS&ﬁmed,afseatfin:Géngrass what
role did Mark Goodrich "h;ave-' in her official
office? |

A I'm not sure. T medn I wouldn't be able

to say exactly.

O Did he continue working for the  campaigr
going into hér-reelectimn campaign cycle?

A Yes, ;.bsﬂiaVeng; yeés,

Q Mr, Goodrich was involved in creating
franked radio spots for the Congresswoman's
official office, correct?

A Yes, I believe he did like some
production.

Q@ And Mr. Goodrich was also involved in
creating franked mailers for the Congresswoman's

official office, correct?

77
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“Transcript of Interview of Staffer 3

Condugted on Tuly 19,2023 78

K Yes.

0 and that included newslettess from her
official office?

A Newslétters as id 1ike a print mailer?

0 Like a print mailer that -gave a
legislative update.

A YE:’:S

Q Was Mr, Goodrich involwed in the franking

approval process for mailers?

A  Involved din what way?

Q Well, was he‘iﬁvblvéd.iﬁ'déCiSiQﬂSaabbut

whether to make eértain changés to mailers --

atrike that.,

Was he inVQlVed in decidiﬁg-whethef
certain changes to maillers réquired Franking
comnission approval, for exanple?

A I'm not sure youi question. I mean he was
involved to the extent of if th‘éré was a franking
request or an edit. Is that what you mean?

Q It may be easier just to walk through scme
of the documents so let's pull up tab 27.

A Okay.
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Conducted on July 19,2023 o
{Interview Exhibit. 14 was matked for
identificdation and attachied to the transeript.)
BY MS. CRUMB: |

Q Do you sée this ig-a onhe page document
Bates labeled Image Plus Graphics 967 ;DQ'you]sEe_
that on your scéreen?

A Yes:

Q De you see at the botteém of the e-mail
thread is an esmail from you to Mark Goedrich with
the subjeet line Revised Mailer that}slaatéd |
Friday, Méy 27; 2022 at 10:54 a.,m:?

Do you see that?

A Yes, I do.

Q And then do you see above that that .

Mr, Goodrich forwarded that e-mail to Ihage

Eiuerraphics representative?

A Yes.

Q Do you see that he made a comment "I'm
working as fast as' I can with this government
bureaucracy“?

A Yes, I do.

0 Was that a sentiment that Mr, Goodrich
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Transoipt-of Tnterview of Staffer 3
Condycted on July 19,2023 8

expressed t6 you on odcasion it the course of

working on franked communicatiohs? .

MS, FINK: Can you be & bit more specific

with this seritiment? I'm not sure it's clear From

this what sentiment would be éxpressed to Staffer

3. |
M3, CRUMP: Sﬁie.-
BY M§. CRUMP: |

Q sStaffer 3, did Mr. Goodrich ever voice
frustration with governmént bureauctracy when
working on franked communicaticns?

A I'm not sure,

M8, CRUMP: Let me pull up tab 28,

{(Interview Exhibit 15 was marked for
identification and attached to the transcript,)
BY MS. CRUMP: _

Q Staffer 3, this document, Image Plus
Graphics 97 is a two page document. I'll go.ahead
and scroll down,so that you can seé the entirety
of the document, |

A Okay.

Q Was this a piece'of franked mail that the
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Conducted o July 19,2023 8

Longresswoman's official office sent out?

MS. FINK: This is of course to the extent
that yﬁu‘can-tall:witnaut.other?context@

A Yes, I remember thiS_PieGéa

“BY M8, CRUMP:

@ And so Mr. Goodrich was involved in the

production -of this franked mall piece; -correct?

A I doni't remémber him being involved in the
production of it.
Q. Let me flip back to tab 27, please.

A T'm sofry, you mean print is also part of

production? Is that what you mean?

Q Yeg,
A Okay. Yes.
Ms, FINK: Is tab 28 the attachment to tab
277
MS, CRUMP: Yes.
MS. FINK: Thank you.
MS. CRUMP: Let's take a look at tah 29.

(Interview Exhibit 16 was marked for

~identification and attached te the transcript.)
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Conducted on July 19,2023

BY MS. CRUMP:

O ‘staffer 3, this is.a.dﬁa pagafa6cuméntwaﬁ
Image Plus Graphics 143. As you can see By
reviewing the dotument it is a cofitinuation of
ﬁhé_Eﬂmail thread that we wére looking at in tab
27, |

Mark Goodrich =-~ do yoli see at the top

where hée writes to Iiage Plus Graphics

representative "I know I'm rushing the appreval,

We gan fix sizing and mail panel without going

back for approvaly.."?

Do you s&e that?
A I do. |
O -Based on your review of this document and
your knowledge regarding this mail piece for the

thgrés.sworrlen""._s official office, do you know what

- approval he's referencing here?

MS. FINK: She really can't answer what he

might mean in a document she hasn't seen.
BY MS3. CRUMP:
Q0 Did Mr. Goodrich &ver discuss with you

what kind of changes could and could not be made

82
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Transeript of Interview of :_Staffer 3
Conducted on July 19, 2023 $:c!

to franked mallers without going back for approval
from the Franking Commisaibﬁ?

& No, not that 1 remember,

Q Did Mr. Goodrich -:g_iv.e you instructions
about ¢hangés Lo be made to franked mallers?

A T believe, yes,

M8, CRUMP: Can we pull up tab 1307 I

méant 30, sorry. Pléase pull up tab 30.

{Interview Exhibit 17 was marked for
identification and attached to the transeript.)
BY MS, CRUMB:

0 Staffer 3, do you see on your screen a two

page documerit Bates number Image Plus Graphics 95,

page one and two?
A Yes.
Q@ Do you see that on June 7, 2.6'2‘2 at

1:30 p.m. you sent Mark Goodrich a 1link to a

‘revised mailer, page one and two?

A Yes.
Q0 Do you see how shortly after that
Mr. Goodrich zeplied in all caps "The mail panel

is in the wrong spot! T have asked it to be moved
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Transeript of Interview of Staffer 3
" Conducted on July 19,2023
three times!"
A Yes.

knowledge of working -ofi communications with Mark

Goodrich suggest that Mr. Goodrich ‘was involved in
givinig you instructions to change MRA funded

mailers?

A Well, this specific ask was the panel

being in the wrong spot.

Q And it was the mail panel on what?
A On the legislative update mailer.

O And that was d franked mailer that went

out from the Congresswoman's official office,

correct?

A Yes, 1t was,

MS. CRUMP: We can pull this down,
BY MS. CRUMP:

Q Mr. Goodrich was also involved in getting
vendors paid with MRA funds for franked mailers,
correct? |

A Well, he would submit the invoice for the

printer T believe.

g4
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“Transctipt of Interview of Staffer 3
Conducted on July 19,2023
MS. CRUMP: Can we pull up tab 31, please?
(Interview Exhibit 18 was marked for

identification and attached to the transcript.)

BY MS. CRUMP:

¢ Staffer 3, do you see on your screefi a two

page docufient, the second page ©f which dossn't

really have any content? The Bates nuilbers are
B 2oz and Il 293,

A Yes.

¢ This is an e=mail thread that you produced
to our of’ficé_in this matter, correct?

A Correct.

--.Q- Do you see at the bottom you write a.ﬁ
e-mail té Mark Goodirich on Apiil 4, 2022 and you
write MHi Maﬁk;'l’llhneed the U.S, 3602 also to
submit. Just found out., Thanks"? -

Do you see that®?

A Yes. _

Q0 What is the U.S. 3602 just generally
speaking?

A Iﬁ's like related to postage.

Q For franked mailers?

-85
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Transciiptof Interview of Staffer 3
Condugted on July 19,2023

A Well, T don't know if it's all mailers or

Just frapked mallers.

Q Was this communication regarding postdge

with regard to franked mailers?

Q- Do you see at 5i49:p.m. -on the .same day-

Mr. Goodrich responds "That is not happening!?

A Yes..

Q. He says “We wil1-qf:cQurSe submit after
the mﬁii has been sent.”

A Uh-huh.

Q Do you see where he says "Tell the Wt)_mah
who works for us to pay Ehe ¢Qmpény please"?

A I .de,

Q Who is the woman whio works for us that
he's responding to? Who is he referring to here?

A T believe because of the contéxt of the
g-mail he was referring to Kelly.

MS., CRUMP: We can bull this document

down. |
BY MS. CRUMP:

O Was Mark Goodrich ever given access to an

86
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Coniucted on July 19,2023

MRA creédit card?

A I have — I wouldn't khow that.

9 So is it fair ‘to say that Mark Goodrich

was doing work on both official and campaigh
communications after the Congrésswoman was SWOTLn

in to Congress?

A Could you define "doing work"?

0 Staffer 3, we've reviewed & number of

documents showing that Mr. Goddrich was working -on
MRA funded mailers, videos: You koow that he was

working on MRA funded radio ads, correct?

Mg, FINK: I think a distinction here is

‘also == Staffer 3 is not trying to be difficuylt.

The tewm here has implications abont knowledge

that s@mabgdy‘is being paid which Staffer 3 may
not knew so she may be getting at that:and.not_
trying to -- | |

A Right, sorry. I meant like -~ I know he

was helping if that's what you mean.

BY MS. CRUMP:
Q0 Well, setting aside the question of

whether or not e was paid -- I can do work on my
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Transetipt of Interview of Staffer 3
‘Conducted on July 19,2023

friendts lawn and not get. pabd for the work that T

do and so when T say was he doing work, I'm .not

veferring to whether or not he was paid but did he

do work on official communications and campaign
communications?

A Okay, yes.

@ Thank you,

A Suré,

MS. FINK: Whenever is a good ﬁime‘for

another -break. We'rée at another hour.

MS. CRUMP: Yeah, I'm getting close to the

end so let mé just finish up this section and then

we can take a break, How about that?

MS, FINKt Sounds goodd,
BY MS. CRUMP:

Q Staffer 3, to the best of your knowledge

was the Congresswoman aware that Mark Goodrich was

involved in the production of franked materials?
A Yes. |
Q When was the Congresswoman's 2022 primary
for reelection, do you recall?

a Naf

88
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Q What dictated the timing in mailing out of

the mailers and the videos? Was there a reason

why they went out at the time that they diaz

A Well, in ‘terms of the vwideos for the

franked videos it had to be == theé cohgressional

office —— like theré's a blackout period se you

can't Jldke send anything out during a blackout.

© And the blackout is the time period
leading up to an election; is that Fight?

A Yes, correct,

G With respect to how the franked
communications were prepared; ‘how fdiﬁd‘-'i:he,y differ
f#om-other Qampaignxngmmﬁnicatigns? "Was the
pracess different? |

A In how iikerthe_mailers were prepared?

Q Yeah, how the franked radio ads, videos,

mailers were prepared.

Was the process by which those things were
prepared different from the process by which the
campaign gommuniications were prepared? |

A Sort of, yes.

Q In what way?

8
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- ‘Cotiducted on July 19,2023

A Well, the a@prevai_proCesseS~are different
in that regard: |

@ 'So franked communications tequire approval
from the Franking Commiggion?

A Yes. |

'Q What -other differences were there between

how the ﬁrankéd:comMHnigaﬁioﬁslwere;bréated%and

how campaign comminicationg were ¢reated?

B I'm not supe. You mean like the creative
process? 1s Ehat-what you mean?

Q@ Sure., For example, the frarked

communications, were they made by the same people

who worked on campaign communications?

A Sometimes.

Q Were they printed or aired by the same
vendors that worked on campaign chmunicatian?

A That part T wouldn't know. T would know

- for the congressional office.

Q What was the purpose in your mind of the
June 2022 franked videos?
A Well, in my mind number oneé they were

late. I mean they should have -- like the goal

20
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‘was to complete them much earlier but our district

had gone without like a membet really being able

to be active and“Sé-many @erle in our district

-didn't know what was going on, who was in charge,

what ‘éhanges were being made; who to call, where
to call and so that was the goal or my goal at
least. |

Q And that Was yéurvgoal_but-yéu.dqﬁ't

recall whether it was somedhé from the campaign or

the official office who had the idea to create and

air these franked videos, correct?

A No, I don't recall where exactly the

concept to greate the videos came from; no.

M§. CRUMP: Okay, we can take a break here

and then there won't be too much after that so

let's go off the record.

{A brief recess was taken.)

MS. CRUMP: Let's go back on the record.
I'd like to pull.up tab 36,

(Interview Exhibit 19 was marked for

identification and attached te the transcript,)
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Conducted on July 19,2023
BY MS. CRUMP:
Q-'Staffer 3, this is a two page document.
Do you see it's Bates labeled B 27 and
Bl 1237 Do you see that on your sgreen?
A Yes, |
Q Does this appear to be an e-mail that you
produced to us in this matter?

A It appears so.

Q And do vou see that it's an e-mail from -

well, let's start at the bottsém. It's an e-mail

“that you sent it appears to Mark Goodrich on

July 13, 2022 and then Mark Goodrich responds the

same day saying "Thank you so much" wWith a heart

-eémoji; do you peé& that?

A Yes.

¢ I'm going to give you a second jru-st to
take a ldok at the caption that's underneath the
image in this e%mail.that you sent.

A Okay. _ |

Q Do you see that the subjectkline of the
e-mail message is Amplify Truth Campaign?

A Yes,
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Q Does the term "Amplify Truth Campaign®
ring any bells for you? Do iyou recall what that
was‘about?
A I believe it was this graphic.
0 And did you create this graphic?
A Yes:
© And then is the capﬁiOﬁ that's}provided.
underneath it something that would have been
posted like -on social media, fér:example?3 What
WES this for? |
A ErObably social media.,
Q Did yOuwdraft this.language in the
caption? |

A I don't remember drafting the beginning

part but the_ehd; "My bppdnent,“ That part.

Q Do you know who would have drafted the
beginning part of this caption?

A It would have been the member or

‘Mr. Goodrich.

Q Do you know anything about -~ well, strike
that,

Do you see where it says All vaccipation
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-money was billed thxoughimygaffice-éndipaid

directly to our over 2,000 person workforce™?

A Yes, I see it.

0 Do you krow what this lahguage is
referring to?

A Tt was referring to I think & news artigle
I believe. |

© Was it a news article that discussed

vacoination projécts that one of the member's

company had worked on?

A Yeah, it was something in reéference to

Q Do you khow what office the vaeccination

money was billed through that's referenced here?

A 'No.

Q Do you have any knowledge about the

member's compariies?

A No.

Q0 Do you have any knowledge abouft work that
the member's companies may have done for COVID
vaccinationsg?

A General. knowledge.
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Transcript of Interview of Staffer 3
Conducted on July 19,2023 95
Q Can you deseribe that general knowledge
for me? | |
A T just know that they 4id some type of

vaceination in South Florida I think.

0 You don't know anything about the

Financial aspest of the program?

A .'N'Ot,-
MS. CRUMP: Let's pull up tab 37.
{Interview Exhibit 20 was marked for
identification and attached to the transcript.)
BY MS. CRUMP:

Q Sstaffer 3, this is a five page document

- Bates labeled -.117@' through 174, do you see that?

A Yesz; I do.

Q Dooking at the beginning of 170 and the
continuation on page 171, is this the newspaper
article that you reférenced when we wete looking
at thévprevious document?

. A Yes, I believe so. )
MS. FINK: To the extent you can tell
without having read it or I guess seeing what it

looks like outside of an e-mail.
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Conducted on July 19,2023
A Right, I vaguely temember the title.
BY ‘MS. CRUMP:
@ and the title for reference is "Did Sheila

Cherfilus-McCormick Buy Her Seat With Taxpayer

Money Earmarked: for Vaceines?"

T that the article you're vréferencing?
A Cozrrect. |
© And this articleé through a series of

forwards eveéntually madée its way Lo you on

June 16th of 2022 and was sent to you by Nadege

LéBlanc,-do you see that?

A Yes,

Q Why did Nadege.forward this to you to ‘the
extént that you know?

A I don't remenber. Probably for my
aWar&znes‘s "

Q Do you recall any conversations that you
had with anyone about the allegations that we've
discussed so far? | |

A No.

Q Do you know who processed the candidate's

loans to her campaign?
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“Transcript of Interview of Stafer 3
Conducted on July 19,2023

Q You don't know who on the campaign would

have been responsible for that?

A No..

'Q Do you kiow what the source of any of the

-member's loans to the campaign was?

A No.

o Youiﬂonit‘know=¢ng.waY~Dr the othér

whéther the member's loans to her gengressional

‘patipatgn came from Her personal funds gr mnot?

A No.

0 Safe to say that you also do not know

whether the money from the vaccination efforts

funded the member's loans to the campaign,

‘correct?

A No, I wouldn't know that.
MS. CRUMP: ‘We can take this document
down.
BY MS. CRUME:
Q0 Staffer 3, who is Barbara Sharief?
A She is like an official. I don't know her

exact title, sorry.
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Transcript of Interview of Staffer 3
Conducted on Tuly 19,2023
0O That's bkay. Did she run against the
Corigresawoman leading up to the special election?
A Do you mean in this special election?

0 Was she one of the Congresswoman's

 competitors in. the special election?

A Yes.
0 Do you know WhEﬁher‘aihce then Mark

Goodrich has worked on Barbara Sharief's political

campaigns?

A I'm not Bure. /
Q You den"t have any kncwlédge one way or
the other? |
- A No, T'm not sufé,

0 Would you be surpriged to learn that Mark

Goodrich did work for Barbara Sharief's campailgns?

A Surprised?

0 Would it seem at odds with the kind of
work he had beén-daing prior to that?

A He does campaigns,

Q But it wouldr't strike you as unusual that
Mark Goodrich would work for the Congresswoman's

former primary opponent?
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‘Conducted on July 19, 2023 9.
A No;:not,really.
MS. CRUMP: -Qkay. Let's pull up tab 38.
{Ihterview Exhibit 21 was marked for

identification and attached to the transeript.)

BY M$, CRUMP:

'Q_»Whilé'fnétiﬁ;puliing;hp have you -ever

,nearquf»é-company:gallgd,Urban Initiatives?

A No.

Q Staffer 3, on thé screeén is a oné page

document Bates labeled 4.

Do you sge on the screen that 4t is a text

nessage thread of messages exclianged between you

and Nadege LeBlanc?

A Yes,.

Q Do you see where Nadege in part says "SCM.
asked me to ask you & if the people ever reached
out to you"? Separate message "Ethics"?

A Xes.

Q TIs this something that the Congresswoman
had discussed with you prior to this May 16th texut
message? |

A Sort of; yes.
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| ‘Tranjscﬁpt-bflnterview of Staffer3
Conducted on July 19, 2023 - 100
O When did you discuss this review with the
Corigresswoman? |
A I=donft remémbé;'£be~egact_date but it was

Q And what did you- discuss with the

‘Gongresswoman?

A ‘She just said that the office needed more

information about the P§As but she knew I was

get to the place where I ¢ould have - &and
that I could handle it or figure ocut all the~stuf£
or whatever once I got back. |

0 BAnd did she mean to handle the document
collection or handle something else?

A:'Xeaht-she said_like they needed a lot of
stuff.

Q Did you discuss this review with the
Congresswoman beyond the need for document
collection?

A  No.

Q Was it just the one conversation that you

had with the Congresswoman about this review? :
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Transctipt of Interview of Staffer 3
-Conducted on July 19,2023 - 101

A T believe sd, yeah.

Q Other than your attorheys and the

Congresswonian. did you ever talk to anyone else

about. this review?

A Well, Nadege asked me for this text and

then she asked me for --= I den't réemenber the date

but she said hey, we need -~ can yoa send me ldike

‘anything that had to do with PSAs. I belisve that

was her wording. I can't remenmber exactly and she
said just shoot them to me via e-mail.

Q With respect to Ms. Nadege did you only

~discuss the documert collectien for this matter or

did you discuss anything else about this matter

with her?

A I just remember the documents, like hex
needing. the files. |

Q Other than the Congresswoman, Nadege
LeBlane and any conversations you may have had:
with your‘attonneys did you discuss this review
with anyone else?

A Not that I remember.

Q And you became aware of this review in
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Transcript of Iterview of Staffer 3
Conducted on July 19,2023 102

late spring or sarly summer of this yeaf, correct?

A It would have been -- I guess you would

| aonsider that late sprihg.

O When did you last speak toé Mark Goodrich?

A I dof’t =~ I don't know. 1 don't know

exactly when. Tl's been a while,

O Do you know if he continues to do work for
the Congresswonman's campalgn?
A Not that T knOW'ofﬁ'
Q You dOn*tiknGw oné'way or the other?
A Correct.
Q0 Does he eortinue to do work paid or unpaid
for ﬁhé=Congresswamanfs official office?

A No, not through =- I don't have any =- not

any projects that like we would —= that are under

my oversight I guess is the w@rd you would say.

Q0 You're saying you can't speak for other
projects that other folks in the office might
have?

A Correct, like T wouldn't know.

Q Has the Congresswoman talked to anybody

you know about this investigation other than
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Transcript of Interview of Staffer 3
Conducted on July 19,2023

Nadege .and ‘yourself?

A Not that T know.
MS, -CRUMP: Let's go off the record.
(B brief recess was taken.)

EXAMINATION BY ‘COUNSEL FOR STAFFER 3

BY MS. FINK:

@ Staffer 3, I wanted to ask you just a few
clarifying QUestioﬁs. Tf we ¢an pull back dp tab
19 which are Staffer 3's text messages with
Ms. LeBlanc andfthe-coﬁgxesﬁwoman and if we can

lock at please o7 to - 108 whiech we had

previcusly reviewed, If you can scroll down a

little bit, please.

Staffer 3, do you see in this draft -- is

this the draft statement in response to the
questions from the reporter from ingide’Eiections
that you had previously discussed?

A Yes.

Q And this statement about Mr. Goodrich in
the draft, that statement that starts with
"Mr. Mark Goodrich has never represented himself

to work for the Congressiconal office,™ was thdt

103
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Transcript of Interview of Staffer 3
Conducted on July 19, 2023
meant to be a draft answer tc.tﬁe‘qﬁestiaﬂ in
the bullet point inmediately preceding that
sentence?

A No, it was in -general to ﬁhenﬁaporterfs

inquiry ovexrall,

Q 1In this initial draft that you sént in the
text did you ingludse any draft response to that
bulleted question?

A N6, T was dsking what the response should
be. I don't know if that was clear,

@ Is that why you wrote unsure how to answer

A Yes,

And then if we can please move-to.in the-

same tab 111. I'm going to direct your

attention to the first nessage on this page from
where it says "Sheila for Congﬁessh and it states
"You must put in your response: As to your
question about the campaign we do not work with
the campaign and do not know anything about their
plans."

Who did you understand the Congresswoman

104
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Conduycted on July 19, 2023

to be referring to in this text when she wrote "we

do mot work with the campaign"?

A The Congressional office, like the
official office.

Q Did-ycusﬁnderstéhd her to be saying that

‘she herself wab not woerking with Mr., Goodrich?

A No.
MS. FINK: Thark you. Those aré gll my
questions, |
MS. CRUMP: All right, Let's go off the
records.

(OFf the record at 5:02 p.my)
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GERTIFICATE OF SHORTHAND REPORTER-
NOTARY PUBLIC

T, Vicki L, Forman, Court Reporter, the
officer before whom the fafegoing proceedifigs Were
taken, do hereby certify that the foregoing

transcript is a true snd corvect récord of the

‘proceedirigs; that sald proceedings were taken by

e stenographically and thereafter reduced to
typewxitihg under my supervision; and that I am
neithet counsel for, related to, nor employed by
any of the parties to this case and have no
interest, financial or otherwise, in its outcome.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto sebt my
hand and affised my notarial seal this 31st day of
July 2023, |

My Commission Explres:

June 24, 2024

AN N,

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR

THE STATE OF MARYLAND
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ERRATA SHEET
Page | Line Correction Reason
27 20-21 "Companty Twa" should bie Consistent with redactions for anonymity
"Company Two"
34 13 REfdﬂ"“— Consistent with redactions for anonymity
100 4 Redacl_ Redaction for sensitive personal informatipn
100 Bl Redact_ Redaction for sensitive personal informafion
7 17 Redact "Jonathan Levin" Redact for anonynuty

Thus errata sheet is submitted subject to 18 U,S.C. § 1001 (commonly known as the False
Statements Act).
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